QUESTIONS/ANSWERS TO THERMAL EVAPORATION SYSTEM SOLICITATION #NNG0403151Q

Q1:  Understanding that the rotation system is to hold one (1) 6-inch wafer using a secure water-cooled chuck assembly as the primary function, when using the evaporation 

        system with other substrate configurations such as 2-inch wafers: 

        1a. How many substrates should the rotation system hold? 

        1b. Should the chuck be removable for other operations? 

        1c. Should the rotation system rotate the on "X" axis only or should the fixturing 

         system be of planetary configuration having X-rotation and Y-orbiting principles? 

A1:  The substrates will be either 4" or 6" and will typically be only 1 substrate per pump out.  We only require rotation axis parallel to the wafer normal - no planetary or other rotation axis is desired.  Since the chuck requires cooling, removal of the chuck is not expected to occur except during cleaning and non-deposition operations.  It would be beneficial to be able to raise and lower the chuck height from the sources and clean - so flexible cooling lines would be needed.

  

Q2:  Having just retrieved the published spec on 09-02-04 from the web and taking into account the labor day holiday it is going to be very difficult to solicit and work with 

            vendors to achieve the lowest pricing on sub components we can by 09-10-04. Can we please have an extention so we have adequate time to put together a proposal 

  and drawings with pricing properly? 

A2:  THE RESPONSE DUE DATE IS EXTENDED UNTIL 4:30P.M. EASTERN STANDARD TIME ON SEPT. 15, 2004.

Q3:  Item 6, Substrate holder. a. Normal, or approximately normal incidence of In vapor, or is the ability to tilt required? b. Rotation is specified, but
there are several ways to do this at differing levels of complexity. Customer envisions single rotation axis parallel to wafer normal, or what?


A3:  For the sample holder, we are looking for wafer rotation axis parallel to wafer normal.  No tilt. The holder should have cooling 
capability (chilled water or gas) to keep wafer temp low during deposition (<50 C preferred, <75 C required).

Q4: Item 13, Shutter. We would think that this is a source shutter whose two positions are directly over each source respectively, or two shutters,
rather than one shutter that has to cover a (moving) substrate holder. Is this correct?

A4: The goal of the shutter configuration is to be able to set the deposition rate and then open the shutter to the wafer.  This could be 
accomplished with source and wafer shutters or additional crystal monitors.  Because the depositions will be thick films, a crystal monitor 
shutter (for rate sampling) is also needed to prevent crystal failure during depositions.


Q5: Item 17, Preclean. Lots of options - and very different costs here. Can we assume that devices on the wafer can withstand all the various types of
ion impact from the different cleaning methods?

A5:  For the clean, we are leaning toward a directed ion cleaning source that can be directed normal to the wafer surface (i.e located near 
the sources)  Directed plasma source or ion mill are acceptable.  A glow discharge is less likely to meet our cleaning needs but should be less 
costly.  Vendor can specify different options and prices.

In order for two sources and the clean to be "directly under" the wafer, our plan was to have each source deposit on only ~1/3 of the wafer and the 
clean aimed at the other 1/3 of the wafer.  Shielding would prevent cross-deposition of the sources onto each other and the clean and shielding 
would also prevent deposition or clean of the wafer surface at non-normal angles.  When any of the 3 was in use, the wafer would need to be rotating.

